

## **IMPORTANT INFORMATION ABOUT YOUR DRINKING WATER** Woodland Harbor (TX0320014), Camp County, TX Failure to Submit Disinfectant Level Quarterly Operating Report (DLQOR) Monitoring, Routine (DBP), Major/Chlorine, Q3 (July - Sept), 2023

The WOODLAND HARBOR water system PWS ID 0320014 has violated the monitoring/reporting requirements set by Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (TCEQ) in Title 30, Texas Administrative Code (30 TAC), Section 290, Subchapter F. Public water systems are required to properly disinfect water before distribution, maintain acceptable disinfection residuals within the distribution system, monitor the disinfectant residual at various locations throughout the distribution system, and report the results of that monitoring to the TCEQ on a quarterly basis.

Results of regular monitoring are an indicator of whether or not your drinking water is safe from microbial contamination.

## We are taking the following actions to address this issue:

CSWR – Texas, working closely with our operating partners, has reviewed all reporting requirements and has since taken corrective action to ensure timely and accurate submissions moving forward.

Please share this information with all the other people who drink this water, especially those who may not have received this notice directly (i.e., people in apartments, nursing homes, schools, and businesses). You can do this by posting this notice in a public place or distributing copies by hand or mail.









## **IMPORTANT INFORMATION ABOUT YOUR DRINKING WATER** Woodland Harbor (TX0320014), Camp County, TX Chemical Sampling for Total Haloacetic Acids (HAA5) and Total Trihalomethanes (TTHM) Chemical Monitoring, Routine Major, Q2 (Apr - June), 2024

The WOODLAND HARBOR water system PWS ID TX0320014 has violated the monitoring and reporting requirements set by Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (TCEQ) in Chapter 30, Section 290, Subchapter F. Public water systems are required to collect and submit chemical samples of water provided to their customers, and report the results of those samples to the TCEO on a regular basis.

We failed to monitor and/or report the following constituents: Total Haloacetic Acids & Total Trihalomethanes.

These violations occurred in the monitoring period of Quarter 2 2024 (April 1 – June 30).

## We are taking the following actions to address this issue:

CSWR – Texas, in partnership with our operations team, completed makeup sampling and submitted the results to the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (TCEO). All results were within acceptable ranges. Since that sampling event, all required samples have been collected and submitted as scheduled.

Please share this information with all the other people who drink this water, especially those who may not have received this notice directly (i.e., people in apartments, nursing homes, schools, and businesses). You can do this by posting this notice in a public place or distributing copies by hand or mail.





